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Legislation Details

File #: 13-0951 Version: 1 Name: Amendment No. 1 - Memorandum of Understanding
- Summer Learning Programs - Safe Passages -
Coliseum College Preparatory Academy

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 5/22/2013 In control: Teaching and Learning Committee

On agenda: 5/22/2013 Final action: 5/22/2013

Enactment date: 5/22/2013 Enactment #: 13-0840

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No.1 of the Memorandum of Understanding

(MOU) between the District and Safe Passages, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide Summer
Programming Services for afternoon STEM/Enrichment activities to extend the morning summer
program into a full day program at Coliseum College Preparatory Academy, for the period of July 1,
2012 through August 31, 2013, in the additional amount of $29,726.00, increasing the Agreement not
to exceed amount from $82,139.00 to $111,865.00. All terms and conditions of the Agreement remain
in full force and effect.

Sponsors:
Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 13-0951 Amendment No. 1 - Memorandum of Understanding - Summer Learning Programs - Safe
Passages - Coliseum College Preparatory Academy
Contact: Julie.McCalmont@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
5/22/2013 1 Board of Education Adopted on the General Consent Report  Pass
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